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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 19 December 2022 5:37 PM
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore); Admin A
Cc: assignments
Subject: RE: TP DS claim: SMJ7066H - ALLIANZ TP - DOA: 29/11/2022 - Yr Ref: SMJ9030Y - 

Liability Confirmation

Categories: HMK

Dear Shanti, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 19 December 2022 5:04 PM 
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; VAuG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg> 
Cc: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: TP DS claim: SMJ7066H - ALLIANZ TP - DOA: 29/11/2022 - Yr Ref: SMJ9030Y - Liability Confirmation 
 

Internal 

 
Your ref: SMJ7066H 
Our ref: TBA/KC/BIS -SMJ9030Y 
  
 Dear Sirs,  
  
We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct survey. 
  
Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.  
  
vinsauto 
Sin Ming AutoCity ,160 Sin Ming Drive 
Singapore 575722, Claims Office: #03-03 
Workshops: #08-08/09/10 
Eric ,Tel: 64532121  
 
  
Thank you.  
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Best regards, 
  
  
   Shanti. R 
   Claims Service  
   Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
   79 Robinson Road #09-01 I Singapore 068897 
   Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg 
  
    

 
  
    This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /   
    or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of  
    this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.    
    Thank you. 
  
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

From: VAuG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 3:44 PM 
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] SMJ7066H - ALLIANZ TP - DOA: 29/11/2022 - Yr Ref: SMJ9030Y - Liability Confirmation 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
 
Please check the attached for the GIA report 
 
Please kindly assist with the liability for this case  
 
Thanks with regards, 
Eric 

 
Sin Ming AutoCity 
160 Sin Ming Drive 
Singapore 575722 
Claims Office: #03-03 
Workshops: #08-08/09/10 
Tel: 64532121  
Fax: 64599795 
Website: www.vinsautogroup.com.sg 
Email: claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg 
 
Follow us on :  
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** w.e.f 15th May 2017, we have shifted location! ** 
** w.e.f 20th November 2017, we have changed our email address! ** 
** w.e.f 28th June 2022, our head office have shifted to 20 Sin Ming Lane #06-65/66 Singapore 573968 ** 


